From: Matt.Hogan@london-fire.gov.uk

Sent: 14 June 2017 04:38
To: Chris.Naylor@Ibbd.gov.uk; pmartin@wandsworth.gov.uk
Cc: LRAlerts@london-fire.gov.uk; Barradell, John;

john.obrien@londoncouncils.gov.uk; Odling-Smee, James;
Rosemary.Davenport@londoncouncils.gov.uk; Flight, Doug; Sawyer, Mark

Subject: Declared Major Incident - Grenfall Tower, North Kensington
Categories: Red Category
All

2

Be aware that London Fire Brigade have declared a major incident in response to a 40 pump fire at a tower block.
Details are still being confirmed, however LFB have concerns about the structural integrity of the building.
London Resilience have contacted RBKC and left messages for the Duty Officer.

A SCQG Teleconference has been requested by LFB, and will take place at 05:00. I am happy to join this call on your
behalf if you are not available. (I'll follow this up with a call shortly) to confirm) but dial in details if you are
available:

Kind regards,

Matt

London Resilience Manager | LONDON RESILIENCE
E: matt.hogan@london-fire.gov.uk
M: I
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From: HOGAN, MATT

Sent: 13 June 2017 13:17

To: 'Chris Naylor (Chris.Naylor@Ibbd.gov.uk)'; 'Paul Martin (pmartin@wandsworth.gov.uk)'
Cc: INNIS, STEVE

Subject: London Local Authority Gold: 14 June - 21 June

Dear Chris (LLAG) and Paul (Deputy LLAG),
I am the on call Duty LLACC Manager from 0900hrs tomorrow, Wed 14 June to Wed 21 June.

If you need to activate the LLACC please use the following means to contact the Duty LLACC Manager:

1. Call the London Fire Brigade (LFB) Control Centre on ||| G

2. Ask for the ‘London Resilience Group” to be paged for the attention of the ‘Duty Manager’
1
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3. Dictate message required (e.g. please contact Duty LLAG on [phone number| ASAP)

If LFB Control cannot be reached, call Vodapage on | MM 2nd follow step 3 as above.

If difficulty is encountered paging me, or you wish to discuss other matters
signature block below.

directly, my telephone number is in the

Lastly, I would like to confirm the contact details held by our office are accurate. If any changes, or you can fill in the

blanks, please let me know.

Chief

. Office hours contact Mobile
Executive

Out of hours contact numbers

Chris Naylor

Paul Martin

Kind regards,

Matt

London Resilience Manager | LONDON RESILIENCE

A: 169 Union Street, London, SE1 OLL
E: matt hogan@london-fire.gov.uk
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Email disclaimer
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials.
Please read the full email disclaimer notice at london-fire. gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer

For fire safety advice please go to london-fire.gov.uk/YourSafety
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